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MEMORANDUM

TO: Regulatory & Local Government Subcommittee:
Senator Nikki Setzler
Senator Kent Williams
Senator Tom Davis
Senator Tom Corbin
Senator Mike Gambrell
Senator Ronnie Sabb

FROM: Senator Shane Massey, Subcommittee Chairman
Regulatory & Local Government Subcommittee

DATE: January 15, 2019

SUBJECT: Senate LCI - Regulatory & Local Government Subcommittee Meeting
January 23, 2019 10:00 AM

There will be a meeting of the Regulatory & Local Government Subcommittee of the Senate
Labor, Commerce and Industry Committee on January 23, 2019 at 10:00 a.m. in room #207
of the Gressette Building. The following regulations will be on the agenda for consideration:

l. REGULATIONS:

A. Requlation #4820 LLR - Auctioneer’s Commission
Deletion of Pro-Rated Fees

B. Regulation #4846 LLR - Auctioneer’s Commission
Removal of duplicative regulations/repealing of regulations not
supported by statute.

C. Requlation #4821 LLR - Real Estate Commission
Reduction in License Renewal Late Fee
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D. Requlation #4849

E. Requlation #4862

F. Requlation #4851
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LLR - Contractor’s Licensing Board
Surety Bond Claims

LLR - Board of Examiners for Licensure of Professional
Counselors and Marital and Family Therapists
Licensure of Addiction Counselors

LLR - Pamel for Dietetics
Licensure by Registration and Licensure by Endorsement

Please contact Lisa Manini Widener at 212-6222 should you have questions.
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